FIRST 5 FRESNO COUNTY
ADMINISTERED BY CHILDREN & FAMILIES COMMISSION OF FRESNO COUNTY

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
October 30, 2024 - 11:30 a.m.

2405 Tulare Street
Fresno, CA 93721

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4
TO: Children & Families Commission of Fresno County
FROM: Fabiola Gonzélez, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Public Hearing -Financial Audit Report and State Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024

BACKGROUND:

Every fiscal year the Commission is required by statute to conduct a public hearing on its Audit Report
and State Annual Report to receive testimony from interested members of the public. In a public
hearing, the members of the community are permitted to offer comments, and Commissioners are not

obliged to act on them or, typically, to respond publicly.

A copy of the Audit Report (pg. 8) and State Annual Report (pg. 63) will be available during the
meeting, and subsequently will be available on the Commission’s website.

The chair will open and close the public hearing period. There is no further action required on this
item.
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